

# Dr. Shaik Fathimabi



**Designation** : Senior Assistant Professor  
**E-Mail ID** : fathimabi@vrsiddhartha.ac.in  
**Contact at** : Department of Information Technology,  
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha  
 Engineering College,  
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

## Education

---

**Ph. D (Computer Science and Engineering)**

2018, NIT Warangal

**M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)**

2012, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

**AMIE (Computer Science and Engineering)**

2004, The Institution of Engineers India

## Experience

---

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2019-2020	Senior Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2017-2019	Assistant Professor	Vignan Deemed to be University
2011-2012	Assistant Professor	VVIT, Number
2004-2010	Assistant Professor	Vignans Engineering College Vadlamudi (Now became VFSTRU)

## Research Interests

---

**Broad Area of Research :**

Big Data Analytics, Graph Data Mining, Social Network Analysis

## Honors and Awards

- Best Teacher Award at Vignan Engineering College
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Rank in APPGCET-2010, Andhra Pradesh State Post Graduation Common Entrance Test - 2010

## Courses Taught

- Big Data Analytics
- Social and Information Networks
- Advanced Databases
- Datawarehousing and Data Mining
- Cloud Computing
- Middle ware technologies

## Research Profile

### Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	<a href="https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?hl=en&amp;user=veW1nYUAAAAJ">https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?hl=en&amp;user=veW1nYUAAAAJ</a>
Scopus	<a href="https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=5693902">https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=5693902</a>
ORCID	<a href="https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9733-1927">https://orcid.org/0000-0002-9733-1927</a>
Publons	<a href="https://publons.com/researcher/3238464/fathima-shaik/">https://publons.com/researcher/3238464/fathima-shaik/</a>
Research Gate	<a href="https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Fathimabi_Shaik">https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Fathimabi_Shaik</a>
LinkedIn	<a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/fathima-shaik-9b3618139/">https://www.linkedin.com/in/fathima-shaik-9b3618139/</a>

### Funded Research Projects

Completed	-
On-going	-
Applied	01

### Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	02
----------------------	----

### Professional Service / Reviewer

- Reviewer in IEEE Access
- Reviewer in Transactions on Big Data

## Professional Development Activities - Participations

---

<b>Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)</b>	11
<b>International / National Level Seminars</b>	01 / 15
<b>International / National Level Conferences</b>	03 / 1
<b>Workshops</b>	8
<b>Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses</b>	7
<b>Webinars</b>	8

## Professional Bodies Membership Details

---

5327019	ACM
AM0983309	Associate Member in The Institution of Engineers India

(Dr. Shaik Fathimabi)

\*\*\*